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Statistics from the coast are not 
certified. The bulk of the carcases from this colony 

j would be condemned/under M Bruises and Transit Fever® 
Some doubt still exists as to the causal organism 

of this condition and Prof. Buxton does not give any 
information regarding the organism he has isolated, 
neither has he indicated whether he has produced the 
condition artifically, nor the type of vaccine he 

; proposes using.
Experiments on a large scale in this 

! colony are impracticable ( see Hon P.M%0% minute 
14 .2. 29.) Experiments even on a small scale would 
not yield conclusive results as there would be no 
guarantee that the animals inoculated had been 
subjected to natural infection.

Should any case of Caseous Lymphad 
initis come to my notice I intend to have, the animal 
sent to Stanley that obserbations on the condition 
and if equipment permits, microscopicalexaminations 
may be made.It might then be possible to test the 
efficacy of the vaccine , by inoculating several 
animals and later artifically infecting them with 
the disease.

I am willing to give Prof. Buxton every 
assistance in this work, and would glad to have 
information regarding the work already done 
there are no reference hooks on this subject

made.It
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Sir,

for Colonial Secretary.

Professor J. B. Buxton, 
L&A., f'.h.C.V.S., D.V.H., 

Institute of Animal
Pathology, 

Lil ton Road, 
CAMBRIDGE.

5 th LI arch,

With reference to your letter addressed to the 
Right Honourable U. G. A. Ormsby Gore, F.C., ILF., 
Under Secretary of State for the Colonies, on the subject 
of the disease of sheep known as '’caseous Lymphadenitis” 
I am directed by the Governor to inform you that in the 
probable event of the appointment in the near future to 
the service of this Government of a qualified Veterinary 
Officer with experience of research work it would no 
doubt be possible for test inoculations against the 
disease to be done in the Colony with the view to 
ascertaining their practicability under ordinary condit­
ions in the Falkland Islands, which, however, would 
appear to be doubtful except on a small scale.

2, I an to add that His Bxcellency will be always 
happy to render you any assistance in this matter which 
may be in his power and to request that you will not 
fail to address me further in regard to any more detailed 
information in this connection which you may reouire 
and which I may be able to furnish.

I am, Sir, Your obedient servant,9



COPY.0
UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE.
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Institute of Animal Pathology,
Milton Road,

Cambridge.

I know how interested you are in research into animal
and I am therefore sending you a copy of the briefdiseases,

Review of the activities of my Department covering the five
years that it has been in existence.

You will be interested to note that during the past three
years eight overseas Research Workers have visited the
Department for a course of study.
the facilities provided by these laboratories become better

more of our graduates will avail themselves of theknown,
opportunity of working here during their leave in this country.

II wonder if you could help me in the following matter.
understand that a disease of sheep known as "caseous Lymphaden­
itis” is causing very serious loss to stockowners especially

told that anything up to 33
For some time past Iexport are rejected on this account.

have been carrying out experiments in connection with this

however, if such inoculations are practicable under
I am thereforeordinary conditions in these countries.

endeavouring to get this information from the Argentine
Government, and I wondered if you could tell me from whom I
should seek it in connection with the Falkland Islands.

/Your

disease, and I believe it to be possible to protect lambs 
against subsequent infection by means of a vaccine. I do nots 
know,

Professor J.B.Buxton, 
MA., FRCVS., DVH.

Dear Mr. Ormsby Gore,

The Rt. Ron. W.G.A-Ormsby Gore., PC:, MP., 
Under Secretary of State for the Colonies, Colonial Office, 
Downing Street, 
Whitehall, S.W.l.

in South America, Australia and the Falkland Islands. I am
^4 fo of the animals slaughtered for

I naturally hope that, as



Your help will be much appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

(Sgd) J.B.BUXTON.



STANLEY.
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subject of the disease in sheep known as ’’caseous
which serves as an interim reply

to the enouiry made in
by Professor Buxton and referred to me. On the
appointment of a trained Veterinary Officer to this
Colony which I hope will be in the near future I 
shall not fail to communicate with you again in 
this connection.

the letter addressed to you

Dear Mr. Ormsby Gore,
I enclose a copy of a letter written by 

the Colonial Secretary to Professor Buxton of the 
on the

Lymphadenitis”

Sth March,

Institute of Animal Pathology,

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

Cambridge,

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

The Right Honourable
W. G. A. Ormsby Gore, P.C., 

Under Secretary of State 
for the Colonies, 

Etc., etc., etc.

M.P.,
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circles.

The pathology of the disease is briefly this.
by a bacilus called prieEi-Nocard, which gains access to the lymphatic
glands of the sheep, principally those of the neck, loin, and quarter.

et been clearly established,butHow the bacilus enters its host has not
it is thought that it is by way of the navel cord or through sone

Once established in the .gland it transforms theabrasive wound.

grows to a size weighing fra.; two to three kilograms. It is not
noticeable in young animalz but is more frequently found in old ewes and
mature wethers.

The breeders in the Southern Territories have observed that in
years when feed is abundant the proportion o: carcases with infected
glands is appreciably reduced, and they held that, if the flocks can be
done well during the winter and care taken not to cut the sheep when
shearing, the attacks of the bacilus can be kept under.

Although it is sometimes possible to note the presence of an
affected gland in the live animal, as a general rule it is only evident 
in the dressed carcase and even then it is difficult to detect without

Hardly a month ajo this name was unknown in general livestock
There had been some slight mention of a certain glandular de­

fect found in some sheep carcases exported from the Southern Territories 
but no more interest as to its effect on our meat trade was taken than

He are now being informed that for manythat in the hump on the camel.
years the presence of diseased glands in sheep carcases imported from 
both shores of the River Plate, Australia and Hew Zealand have been the
subject of much preoccupation and of an increasingly strict inspection 
on the part of the sanitary authorities of the United Kingdom.

It is produced

G-I3SOK BROTHERS Calle San martin 296' 
k BURROS AHB3 /

tissues into a caseous mass, forming a kind of cyst which in seme cases



- 2
making an incision,

o

on any shipment if the first lot of carcases inspected show a minimum
nuiuber with affected glands or, which is the same thing, have had the
glands taken out by incision.
some shipments have contained a very high proportion of carcases so

Nevertheless, the frigorificos cannot be charged with care-affected.
The mutton is carefully inspected and although an affectedlessness.

rise to the embargos to which the public press refers.
is a more careful classification in the frigorificos and an immediate
rejection of any carcase cestined for export which shows signs of having'
had glands affected by adenitis cascosa.

It would also be of interest to breeders to know which are the

disease is to be found ?n the flocks in the '.Tost of the Republic or in
the Province of Euenos Aires.
W E A T US Scattered showers have been fairly general over the
whole country, in sone localities the standing wheat has been damaged.
pastures, save in sclc localities in the South of the Province of Buenos
Aires, are generally in good condition. Temperature has fluctuated but
is seasonable.

L E X C H A N G- Er The following are the sight rates at the close of
the figures in brackets correspond to the previous month:

gland may escape notice, especially if situated in the fleshy part of 
the quarter, it is probable that the practice of cutting and taking out
the gland, rather than its presence in the exported carcase, has given

What is needed

It has not been determined whether the bacilus affects all 
breeds equally, or if it is prevalent more in one district or in others. 
It is worth noting, however, that apparently its presence is more common 
in pure and crossbred merinos which are common to Australia, Southern 
Argentine, Ent-re Kies and Uruguay

The sanitary authorities in the United Kingdom place an embargo

Decomber 1928,

According to the latest figures receiver 3

regions where the bacilus exists, since it is doubtful whether the
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Colonial Secretary
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9th April,

’’caseous

Professor J. B. Buxton,M.A., F.R.C.V.S., D.V.H., Institute of Animal Pathology,
Milton Road,

CAMBRIDGE.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,
13

Sir,
In continuation of my letter No 

of March, 1929, I an directed by the Governor to 
forward to you in case it may be of interest to you a 
copy of an extract dealing with the disease

taken from a trade circular issued by
Argentine Republic.

I am to add that as anticipated a qualified 
Veterinary Officer has nor; been appointed to the service 
of this Government and is due to arrive in the Colony 
during the month of May next.

lymphadenitis”
Gibson Brothers of Buenos Aires,



STANLEY.
'ALKLAND ISLANDS,

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

1929.

i.D

9th April,

Dear Mr. Ormsby Gore,
In continuation of my letter of the Sth
1929, I enclose a copy, with enclosure,of March, 1929, I enclose a copy, 

of a further letter addressed by the Colonial 
Secretary to Professor Buxton on the subject of 
the disease in sheep ’’caseous lymphadenitis”.

Our newly appointed Veterinary Officer is due 
to reach the Colony in the course of the next 
month or so and I hope it will then be possible 
practically to assist Professor Buxton in his 
investigations.

The Right HonourableW. G. A. Ormsby Gore, P.C., M.P., Under Secretary of State for the Colonies,Etc., Etc., Etc.
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